From: Fisher,RW

To: Metcalfe,F; O"Connor,D; Smith,DAA
Subject: RE: Tsai Ing-Wen
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Thanks Fiona, I'll take that approach in future.

All the best,
Ross

From: Metcalfe,F

Sent: 09 October 2019 12:14

To: O'Connor,D <D.0'Connor@Ise.ac.uk>; Fisher,RW <R.W.Fisher@Ise.ac.uk>; Smith,DAA
<D.A.ASmith@lse.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: Tsai Ing-Wen

I agree with ignore and delete. Otherwise we keep feeding this.

From: O'Connor,D <D.0O'Connor@lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 9:54:22 AM
To: Fisher,RW <R.W.Fisher@lse.ac.uk>; Smith,DAA <D.A.A.Smith@I|se.ac.uk>; Metcalfe,F

<E.Metcalfe@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: Tsai Ing-Wen

Thanks Ross.

| wonder if saying 'we consider this case closed' or 'final word' etc might be provocative to
the trolls.

Probably worth deleting, | don't think many serious messages would go via the website.

From: Fisher,RW <R.W.Fisher@lse.ac.uk>

Sent: 09 October 2019 09:49

To: O'Connor,D <D.0'Connor@I|se.ac.uk>; Smith,DAA <D.A.A.Smith@Ise.ac.uk>; Metcalfe,F
<F.Metcalfe@lse.ac.uk>

Subject: RE: Tsai Ing-Wen

Thanks Danny,

| agree that we shouldn’t feed the trolls. Based on this feedback is there anything that you want
to add to that statement? Even just to say this is our final word on this subject?

In future should we just delete these emails?

All the best,
Ross



From: O'Connor,D
Sent: 09 October 2019 09:41
To: Fisher,RW <R.W.Fisher@lse.ac.uk>; Smith,DAA <D.A.A.Smith@I|se.ac.uk>; Metcalfe,F

<E.Metcalfe@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: Tsai Ing-Wen

| suppose this is the argument against putting up the statement online.

| don't think we should engage with any of this. The online statement is what we have to
say about this. We haven't got anything else to say.

Danny

From: Fisher,RW <R.W.Fisher@lse.ac.uk>
Sent: 09 October 2019 09:35
To: O'Connor,D <D.0'Connor@I|se.ac.uk>; Smith,DAA <D.A.A.Smith@|se.ac.uk>; Metcalfe,F

<E.Metcalfe@lse.ac.uk>
Subject: Tsai Ing-Wen

Hi guys,

| guess someone put out another article about everyone’s favourite alumna yesterday, because
our inbox is suddenly full of complaints. What should the process be for these?

All the best
Ross

Ross Fisher

Digital Content Manager | Communications Division
The London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE
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